
 
 

Township of Wellington North 
SUPPLY AND APPLICATION OF ASPHALT 
Request for Tender (RFT 2025-001) 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
This addendum has been issued to revise the tender package as follows: 
The following questions have been received.  Answers / Clarification follow each question: 
 
Question 1: 
 
With respect to the work on rural roads, will the Township be responsible for the necessary shouldering 
works?   
 
Answer / Clarification 1: 
 
The Township will be responsible for shoulder work. 
 
Question 2: 
 
With respect to driveway restorations, can the Township please provide an assumed offset from EP, that 
the Bidder will be required to tie-in existing asphalt driveways?  
 
Answer / Clarification 2: 
 
Limits of restoration of driveways will be determined at the time of construction.  Bidders can assume 
that restoration limits are from EP to property line. 
 
Question 3: 
 
With respect to Item No. 4 Hot Mix Asphalt, Measurement for Payment, please confirm the list of items 
are to be reflected in the unit price for this scope of work?  
 
Answer / Clarification 3: 
 
As described in the specifications for Item No. 4 Hot Mix Asphalt under Measurement for Payment,  
 
Payment made under the hot mix asphalt items shall be in accordance with OPSS 310.09 and shall include 

layout, sweeping or air cleaning the surface, tack coat application, removing asphalt ramps, applying bond 

breaker material, applying joint painting material, installation of shoulder treatments, all hand-placed 

asphalt, all machine-laid asphalt padding, cleaning of castings, installation of hand-formed asphalt curb 

around catchbasins at low points when specified and providing a detailed asphalt placement plan. 
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Measurement for payment of hot mix asphalt shall be by mass in tonnes based on tickets provided upon 

delivery of the material to the site, unless specified otherwise.  Hot mix tickets must be submitted daily 

to ensure payment.  Illegible tickets may be considered invalid. No handwritten tickets will be accepted. 

Question 4: 
 
May the Township please confirm all covers are to be replaced as per Item No. 4: Hot Mix Asphalt 
paragraph 5? Or is the intention that this will be paid for under the provisional items? 
 
Answer / Clarification 4: 
 
Only manhole frame and covers identified to be replaced at the time of construction will be replaced 
and will be pay for in the provisional item. 
 
Question 5: 
 
Will the Township find SS1 Tack Coat in lieu of RS-1 Emulsion acceptable? 
 
Answer / Clarification 5: 
 
RS-1 is a requirement of this contract.  
 
Question 6: 
 
Who is responsible for layout. 
 
Answer / Clarification 6: 
 
The successful bidder will be responsible for the layout. Centerline offset stakes will be installed in the 
rural areas by the Township. 
 
 
Question 7: 
 
Will the township be removing material from Perth Street after it is pulverized to maintain the current 
road elevation? 
 
Answer / Clarification7: 
 
The Township will be removing any excess material to maintain the current road elevation following the 
pulverizing.  
 
Question 8: 
 

1) As per special provisions, it says that no direct dumping of asphalt into spreader will be allowed 
for stretches greater than 200m but it also says ‘asphalt placed in rural areas to be done with 
MTV’, in that case can you please confirm that no MTV is required for Urban roads. 
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Answer / Clarification 8: 
 
All rural roads will require the use of an MTV as well as Perth Street (urban section) since it is greater 
than 200m in length. 
 
Question9: 
 
For asphalt HL4 mix- can you allow 15% RAP as per OPSS 1150 instead of 10%? 
 
Answer / Clarification 9: 
 
The Township allows for 10% RAP in HL4. 
 
Question 10: 
 
Asphalt: the AC requirement i.e. 5.3% is it applicable to both HL4 & HL3 mix? 
 
Answer / Clarification 10: 
 
5.3% AC is required for both HL3 and HL4. 
 
 
Question 11: 
 
Can you please provide specific asphalt AC cost/ tonne for this job as it will be fair for all the bidders in 
terms of pricing. 
 
Answer / Clarification 11: 
 
The Township does not give an assumed AC price. The Township does not offer Asphalt indexing so 
bidders shall price according. 
 
 
 
Addendum #1 Issued: February 13, 2025 
 
 
This addendum shall form part of the contract documents.  The Tenderer shall sign the addendum and 
shall submit this addendum in the same envelope as their tender.  The tenderer shall acknowledge 
receipt of this tender on the Form of Tender. 
 
 
Signature         
 
 
Company         


